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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 9:17 AM

To: 'Lee Wan Ping'; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Chia Keng Teng

Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 18/06/2018

Dear Wan Ping, 

 

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.         

            MV FS     Parf/COE 
Rebate 
Value Lot Ref Description Vehicle No. 

Regn 
Year 

COE 
Expiry S$'000 S$'000 

Inspect. 
At 

Fee, 
S$ 

1 1 2011 RENAULT FLUENCE 1.6L CVT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR SR SKB4131M 2012 25/05/2021 26 23 12/06/2018 100 $20,819 

2 2 2012 VOLKSWAGEN POLO 1.2L AT 6R14F7 SKF6109U 2012 19/06/2022 39.5 36 12/06/2018 100 $34,212 

3 3 2015 INFINITI Q50 2.0T PREMIUM A/T SKU3808B 2015 21/07/2025 98 85 12/06/2018 100 $76,229 

                      

Total 
Fees               300   

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR         

  Bankruptcy order         

  Accident car         

  Tender for Scrap         

           
 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Lee Wan Ping [mailto:WanPingLee@ocbc.com]  

Sent: Monday, 11 June 2018 11:56 AM 

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com> 

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 18/06/2018 

 

 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted 
message. 

 

 

Desktop Users:  

Open the attachment 
(message_zdm.html) and follow the 
instructions.  

 

Mobile Users:  
Get the mobile application.  
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Need Help?  

Disclaimer:This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 

use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error 

please notify the sender. 

 

Email Security Powered by Voltage IBE(tm) 
Copyright 2002-2014 Voltage Security, Inc. All rights reserved. 

  

 
 

 

       

-----BEGIN VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 

MIInPwYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoIInMDCCJywCAQAxggZzMIIBEQIBADCBlDCBjjGBizCB 

iAYDVQQpE4GATUZ3d0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJ 

Mk9ERXpNelF3TkRBM01Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd05qQTRNREF3TURB 

d1dqQVpEQUpwWkFRVGQyRnVjR2x1WjJ4bFpVQnZZMkpqTG1OdmJRPT0CAQEwDwYL 

YIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkzWX5RBrIPANfu8KaG+AcZUXfB9ZpKIA6zfr6LfgYziYc 

q2oXiGQF69j6Rtx/PUafKJYbFROJQ5GxmYGu3ADltkHY+91mltP/REBK+YI4k2vd 

PNubjBKbARRPqTzxZ4QYlOhJDjCCAQcCAQAwgYowgYQxgYEwfwYDVQQpE3hNRmd3 

REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIyMGpNVEkyT0RFek16UXdOREF6 

TUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGd3TmpBNE1EQXdNREF3V2pBVkRBSnBaQVFQ 

WTJocFlXdDBRRzlqWW1NdVkyOXQCAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARklxa40uMp 

/MyDUfgt39JsIm1aP2cHYJOrVXyWraBTVYGI72Xt3g8ql67ERIl1B8UkgQoAbX7u 

uHX1Mgg8BaJOGxyW2LuzCSZOTQPbV8lpSbwKCgNkOJaOQHAmQJKrFs4gj339dDCC 

ARECAQAwgZQwgY4xgYswgYgGA1UEKROBgE1GNHdEQVlLWUlaSUFZYjlIZ0lCQVF3 

VGIyTmlZeTVqYjIwak1USTJPREV6TXpRd05EQTVNQm9NQ1c1dmRFSmxabTl5WlFR 

Tk1UZ3dOakV4TURBd01EQXdXakFiREFKcFpBUVZZMmhwWVd4elkyaGxjbWxsUUc5 

alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZOBGipJ1GNgvkaWK/epzGCH3 

xItn7Noj0Nrc1IboqlK66AZ96QloXt8aQidRUllqCoEoKppoKZt9eHPboKgjLW1W 

vMRBVq3czDmrU5WvWk1gfGh1dwczzfUCSP7XH3sanmaOKwEwggEVAgEAMIGYMIGS 

MYGPMIGMBgNVBCkTgYRNRjh3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIy 

MGpNVEkyT0RFek16UXdOREE2TUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGd3TmpBMU1E 

QXdNREF3V2pBY0RBSnBaQVFXWTJWc2FXNWxabTl1WjBCc2EydGhkWFJ2TG1OdmJR 

PT0CAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARk0PDAjmQq1XEBB954429EoZPsOI/Ddf2E 

B+qfIBiwh5aFFiYLAnOdQ+C4D5bFwAjsc2FwTgmQOHa57plenI4TKP+HTclkCFUc 

U4cNRS/voy3eHRZV7CRsBM+g84RC1E5Ogj4DuDCCAQwCAQAwgY8wgYkxgYYwgYMG 

A1UEKRN8TUZzd0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9E 

RXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd05qQTRNREF3TURBd1dq 

QVlEQUpwWkFRU2MybGxkM05qUUd4cmEyRjFkRzh1WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0e 

AQECBgUABGRVkUOgxBMtwEs68HRHw+Hf+sIsop7nTz7UOIvziizEVLppNpcvhCec 
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JGfGV0CLWjBuD8ze4LRlDJrlpIvQc/wKqujW5a8sNbQ8QZnLO09Smm0wdIrbnomK 

8LjHRShJ34ZWGuA3MIIBEQIBADCBlDCBjjGBizCBiAYDVQQpE4GATUY0d0RBWUtZ 

SVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01D 

VzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd05qQTFNREF3TURBd1dqQWJEQUpwWkFRVmRtRnNk 

V0YwYVc5dVFHeHJhMkYxZEc4dVkyOXQCAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkxJxu 

I8MBxluXaqeiREPn9FLu71WCF8GHMueF+8Exdl2WUbH2p7wetWDIHQoyRKn/pteV 

br5I0KF83wlu1iNHFUumH7gHKUzXRTdXXTegU6w6XNr4/2Dxi4ZsmZShWP2aE0Zu 

njCCIK4GCSqGSIb3DQEHATAdBglghkgBZQMEAQIEEKeojldCj96bE/Lg46dfM/SA 

giCAi5Z//QTEIu2tVOkZ25sRhWYOFo6uivgvu+Zy/JEJAXpd7kcaYIRgE+g9xidu 

Gcm6iEkuwO33gpa0JG1OZ3STH1CqSVRjFIjHXmAO8rHtsLwXM6lsnvGVugJ62n7n 

nwaUGwIKgeiCJLCNXI/ggWSkZur9NwKppCp8ApCtH9EVDSLCGSDUlSdkScXaScSz 

SbYH+C9C14uOlgarPeS5Z3+HLwXhnx5o7uFzSDjr7K8bDvHDGF5ubjOm8xkTtGGr 

YiXze+BQ9Q3vlGlCxJ9fqkgZElHjDpzRKX0wS6TZsAE3ijKg3xtHzUk6J07DKifY 

njZ8ZKGDSdKiGL6tQ1caNY+jMGuCcG9yAwnT4Ne5FX5usXMEGrFDVt1eJyRlC5DP 

hlytBpTqlxgqw8eyszwhcjqlxbra1Y6zkf3YnN19m0vXadenst2QCEZAjJ1Cv/1V 

LxXcgD4sn9DK8QM/6jbkK56N6pDPSVpl121ID4Vh8DY+h9Z/fu65B+qRiE3wbpvr 

bhFKa2VSiitC2dbE7MvF6V4rqNkXHQ1f6hRFaFYeBQLVxJDwqcglQqsSYbjLuDdO 

QDLusr/UrnAYgMMAttm/IPcnTiQienCFkShWzD2G1xof5s9j/kWalnlYr54+K6GW 

SIlZONyeqli5QfBe3o/8jkm6R481wPAFjKkrzpZlEzyDkHbFyNbenEG4rjaqlMly 

k9If982X7o/QhMJvTcvZrqxcbmxUzuHfkhkavqSNxtFrKReh2Z9zJ9dNjPVq79Bf 

YH3c+GsQExrsXthJ/IIZ3zi7HLcjhv0TqaWq5DcwGMRY2GPJvka79hDYs44g7BSj 

2Bpp7cpRQuvVUW4ZS30prMYrvgCOntpfBLfwuY2tX8J9I5GhSG5kGM4cacvNqUaC 

kClZNv66ozMBwwI+1dRrN/t8/yahn5yjO1cS6cmIiyYMId57WZl2U/524aXO1fvD 

Q1Cbks5rUyT3EpPcCw83wr/HOTa6aBCCu3eZA1Suxgu1CHXTOv06AU1Hf1OxHll7 

UvlSJVEM0D3UUVZhgD4rD7w4vXjcXPAjsI5n72Eax/K2OabkXAQz3073nGajw9XI 

cT7AjXMJ5BOZ9vrdhYzv2zu2wIzh/VC9tT8HBlzGlbLkqnEgm1rshBJT8wh13x7K 

LfHpccNTluyAnlXjlhA2AjSUyqzEmWyWrnSqz5gbZLTWeXwd1YnS2cOrKoYkleBI 

53Yvun+w8EI+uRs/VIb/bd5y1/XSDgR5Yeaju0+oQUBUvxWIVabDIMxCsmxaauAq 

Q4R6UN9sj/17+4rMcfTK6iUVwCHw0NjckiMH5oXFvQNMo0ts3zdDMNou035TcISE 

TBTBft0bmEEvEoh2GpeMRSuQ46nSEvDxXkR4TRJuidVY/JTgkg//Sv9T06CA7XGh 

NLqRCvAxRd8sbi7tL41LcyQ9bjhU2wypr2SEEk4mX4JODAmht+udXjakCFSD6NZy 

8Q6wTWjJuNTeMDxYzB4AModHDnVg0OaqN6AI7kOGjRO0g1w0llIu2Naa1CAFg+JV 

Q31FTK/3SPVn1zQy9UfUDXZs3t/6ji4+zqu4My9rIkh2Zx9IlKhReXNZVEzDDeFh 

WmwLF9icKoyTIk+Ys+n7ZXeZHjdwKUpkIkDwt2PWM7i953cbje3EcfmUA3Jt39hJ 

Z6KvRE/hcx7SqZ22SZkmtukB9kC7QPyttbY73pfnV+VAK8UjBIUZUfEjESNiBcIM 

LyHnVWHfmPJeOnp02jXETQZFAMqG/XTASx5F5n2xGVUoSo3EfISQkk/SB32raG/V 

oYVubJHJnGYqjR+858r24zjTgla52RO7PEZH0w111yRJeZ7udcgba/ZMC6vSWmQo 

mvdTf0XJKn8us3JU2TYcuJr8NmlEulneQm60FEAdztdQD2kCcRur2+6KB9KieT4R 

lN75ho6D/63xELHqaRYvU7Wtfms/pqYg0KLulbOonChKo5LnXq5TK2hqrJE5os5l 

DOqtIdr7dJVkEqMv1FIepMVWQRwz04jIiAg7cCkac2QTa7xfU8TU6PthKPceGUJI 

N4xpq0pc0B1vSsG30wd4lrjbRsdHH1OsHVThsOrE8kPtiI6dmJ//U9SBO5mjsqH/ 

8PTLtyJ+9GsdBlYNiN9kxZQWqIudxWIrFPBp1ohd8/hWrU6060cUYNr2YWBRXwcp 

c1ucnFCWDslh80icbLhJ8IoGN4K1r7+4szCVXAFOwyTuJZJ3tbu+Pksu5S+b+MOr 

JcIj3GC5H2R7EX49WEMjhD61yi4XTf+JfyAcXuuKs7+F3ufw1GdBAIa2FrgNv6eq 

L3uBceDKhePtG7nuFhK6RzgO9N50Y/Jea6UvVJ/RnzyPBbcLvQ7adRwusa0K9ojz 
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RwL1h6XT4TsnUpA+IGSq7W8Y9l1Mrsunog5O4J21gIV2K5lqUm1ZuFxBjx25ZCqA 

EZQFnrWaMcGGQwpzJfxDQxBqR8LiL4M8T4mUPijsh9y0CejxQ3B0oW3MwDM99bgs 

usbzNdP2o9OaMfOaK4EF1LtqhtDGb9xI8m0VhIYyWs8wDrC+cFn7jdxFS+9n+/jl 

8gOlZD39KDP+yUCWq1YBpYHMlR6T/9PTsLAB/2XvbMYJSlBzt7ROyUTXvIWGb1AO 

ms+/h94aVyzx8OmlaisAlRqmioPyOCzCXK3Krp9VRYUudrYEpqTd8ZnJV9ROY04k 

Pqq9YSwXYHX817q0pyjhXr/mUHfP1QcIseLvmcxTFQ0cnGWvfP7nnV7CuqhDWSDj 

5MJwmxzzCLH/miFpChmMRoxVekE9yTF6R/QiBOISwTgp70XRmGIABOYBy+2jP59M 

JBuE0RUrhnWDmGIh7Hhj7yLaLe5XOzMQy4BVhuFJpo/Oykcn/TYCC7IAx52A46M9 

sGYhX+CotDwBwAhnfjmU44X+FwvdEuBXyEifQlQr22DlOBBHzmHI5UYxfeIrjP6Y 

02NtljAVqlc9JsXBUWSzbvDWHRUphdr1HNC88lLuD9P5ELhUNEd4mPJQNiuMo7Dc 

saGVZOmr662KMa8WxgOA8Y5wYSEID0X3l1atesdeQCB0dSowPtmVSchKJZzzVf1/ 

bdCS77hZVMI0tkdZepK/2arewdfZ1U9EKUJq7Vj3yQqRPwLzNKLwQz1MmVlFd/R5 

kO4j0sZS3FRZ14UhPLP1qqNX6bofz5ELfIMZLH0oZNMuQoe00p0cRF0ucYE9CVdg 

nlzwZhdpIIic3rqnLbID1BL995Urr74prU+xyTGurw5Kz8xrZFaTuQS8H1xpvhB3 

i7Fdlg6ErWVeTvaHwTIp5kMICslnKObcnHO+fqeaiEQDnk0eBVsLeDzLUNRT6/A0 

s+L1zdL/ZjiyJPAMTEbWofWN2YdTMcjd24okY578Eyz56UcXfXQ8ZbW4aRR+c6Fm 

8IActqVEItvPdCQxgmecYLiC2W7vFqytY90bA4yqh1DI8NGmFgEq5dQCpzTxsDoQ 

osoZnwZpLOfCTUK4LE7v4d64aG0fb8RbxQvtkNdf9RnhNgfsKX3HeHEezAh90TwY 

aYwoMCLe8j7V9wIkIHX4RZkND7WADzLURkyPS2ENgz0dhT4jE2ELs14vLY/Lq/Je 

JAR8avHYCSHk91n2pRZ7uYYCTmq+xvLFLKPd2SFNgTdCFScn+pvQKdd0mgrTGInh 

BrLDxg+pki6zC8iB5bgnKkvvpq6NVY4Pzp7j9dNgjCZXPM5K8oPx4HDtmCRPjnjl 

5CI/Fs9pIrGSEUMrjIPu17gFbAEcddL81LeUEtZ0gLKTuIOtGnNrIAWCBkNpYbDK 

P1vr98gyXtvqzaim6KY/CfYwvDxjkiKS9xU22MBBEGCOorzySHWvgt2tboVRiYFm 

UZtI9cdbCouiop+6lkyo2GYiDBCO/9iJb//9hPbAs0QZpiU13XX/769p9RH+2YsH 

Vp2QdEh8n9f4entvTdxaGtIcfY1SxwnLtYVJH5zDHYTXBKkKCdO7l9pOcCScnaNi 

2wmU6Rnk6IYbph/6BfUR9Q3aaQCE10lcUtTve0rSqgoGWAVEuKx1AqdUZcGBVn4y 

TtHMLfmec6gdyOSefFcqyTCsiSKrWLcoS9/yfC0GQNQxfIY4WQuYvuqX01l0GriL 

IIKGdAblHVMSWlMfEcT3ltLciJJhkGtvtw3bMIHfkX1Kr896ghYdf1yobYEwtDKF 

wnBrAg/lcrXmVtHKctbbGntuv2xNgyVBvvo+lbPt7IMeX3PJO+OC3Ll89WyllT2p 

66Il7bRDH4OUrd8aZj7caUvqFa3SyA4/R5hgUAJbGknsByl/iqYzL1mt54YpI2d6 

PLmiq77DUCFfewcbMwl44gY1SGZTaywEI8m15C1MRYG8nk+iLoAoyp0EEDyncKsV 

p0piKXJu5/K5ZN8rTNcQUm+mTonP3Ii/dg7gFeJLZ1b2t86KbWQkBPNo6Woa1tuG 

h6RqmP3fpyYcuWSyt5l7xn5zwFlxn/Qni92QkNG6WBuBtacZGnWjkYEIstdNFxqs 

w3vK4oKUQBKgVUgLeIMwA/w9GAIm1j/o4GlVXxBOTycPe6/betpKXSCBjgbHDzep 

0B54ZKtvhwZQrAXgzSMt0hTeZanwMzUfODoA5DzGd4HQtXC+xetbPWxktV2TgX9+ 

39MzGvOY+g011ZuFgooQBcu+OlhTIJzpLJLBNaRVDYIXkEbfbW3LQpbqSkFEsu7F 

T9duZ2eMKTSaDNciuLk18+LZvdvSs3RsJwc20YJAX/sr+VzowCMyrnIyBf0Lfgmg 

EqSMsz2r9YkvpKvBhtyd5Hw9DX+n1EFtqvv9gYM4OBMUtykNYQv2IAQ9vBeDtFxF 

E6ju+jLI6ChmeMEAsdDlM0+vRi+Dboidz1zeWtlz90T7IjQnXWtm/gpJuUEPIOKX 

C7MsBpnSUI9FKegrtfsLb7Yz7wvu37Y83cHlEVLahmr1h3Uj3p21MQNzz6L9nUdm 

diL++MVCic0FuRuPK8duycS02AFZ9QMT/2g6A+b64sIkn7BTqQVznScEKHXCmse8 

D+xGC8bSFVAUkfELbdLJ3kzDFZ0Httpe0vURFHb9sBcrjOHKuXEuDPNA2NSPU00r 

6OT6kgUVXB81IFSOqgCRqf+mtF4ICDfv0r53TvR9N/v/WU+3NNiH7Q3fI1zK7Tt2 

AZVO22ZgKqkm/4xWfPKe9v3mD99t2YCrWsZCFWyj+iCJK3hl1G53bXvV0bs07cxd 

LhC2SMSgIZ/ZONO+ssEcUX35uNKWwDQKIQqsxyYB0kcY8KU28gtmao+TqZ3uDPBC 
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RzmRguSfbMbc3P3yl64b4bw8xoX3x4gGcq/D9u0DkDEW96wvBXH4w0KcqPWkNPQ6 

Xuoddc13cYLFuTgzFqWFeHHg2t/DXhhq/9DO/FGYfPBNVO0GuEC0RbXReA/ggf1Y 

J8J6soEhAO30yVMIqxu9ZYFwaICdI00ZHAl9oE8ECbJGc1hHUEh9CXqRrVGDzj0S 

mN+1OyHHgPfnSGPKmnFmWaWqfr9+JnTadFRasoDLFqZi5FB0stJ3OLy4rI3Ofi3G 

xSNlLERSn325tymJ7FwN+TP+1+jinilYXHLJvd/V2SNSxErftYylkE1hi/ZiREYv 

2AJ/cmi1/RsUEHwsOpVOzBm0+9QDCnPR+3nDidUJY11HDJa+LlKxxugNLS4bBZUZ 

znwJvAIj0iAVHI2BsT4eN8JQDbsfe1tuRRbZ7MUxAz1cn1/s1SNyamYThOx83V3S 

Nv4dHxeuVMHO3FLiL27Jb6EbDuv8lrxDkgpOTyz+hS9S4hOX8RwHoBDOziloZEks 

duA4EqKApNYx0Z/FtnR1dObP3ZWur/qDljV2/h39RPR+6j0pRpmsMuU9JN9t/LtJ 

+CI/+/rEvC09Q40AioGVgdDNl5pVqTxLElhKvW13VfP324DrUFc98KMZcdGtsW4e 

7AdBjo5nipsULCAGV/PU1KkI2mtioNbqSNreA4jEXDC76lGIIhgvCAkMHhF9rbxs 

Ohp/QUWti1zK8FdS9aQMw79LiN50o0MBHIMo0GJnT6O4xZzpqU++PYjefuqkqQgV 

5dEcD4DGVz5RJBh+8iUlDJ5w6ObqcbogqYAOyatO+KvZmJ1ox2zGyUGwePml3Rck 

3CDaNRAJc3IeI39+WztSCkY2Hkfc4gXOON0Nx9uaohheoWTSlIsdcU9jhmq/usqC 

F1HkIci2KQkDVV4RA2qoyyse1aVkF5aY7tC80jsLvqvpIym4rKD1zLxJSw+wbL+v 

X1eZ7FKg1YPgj0P+NhgerME3fotFvh2y3/O3utcMtAT2Kp+Bu4jkfx8tpEwoSCtm 

Bw5pV9dtpN5Jj4xUG9/o6qY0Uz7aStLzCGOYzqrCsNC7JyQhE5DQY+MIKQSmdOj2 

pt3tZ49I4qepZoFl3jD10nENZ7lLOOSO5BGHi53OVK3W9B6l7vPRD17yXemBqKwB 

1igJAk+9OfAGCXrNBPCkU1YvDzr2monDbbyLsYlJmDNmz9U7r6r1Gn8tg1zDmgp3 

R6PzVjlGjPM414bHpRNOgf/BtHwwG0zaisSLGaMuhi9/2bHSlx6CCB0BatYH5YK8 

vTPmPtDOiuryzaP7u8cgms5PjsjZe16a1c+YroVtoA8XnQmoiElBKS1Tuy8/QqLl 

lObidHo42h5Mgq8F1spbK1vSASK/K/Sl9y5xRM9G940W93cCKH40M+I0vx65F7HN 

hodJm8wOL1Nb1XMzSlry2zO6moCbirLZwtNLY1EJmcGS2dfaC44JS4x8hjttSjQ1 

6a/s9onEMVy2ScjqE7rtbaVgYRFNdX27QV/cswlKhUoavskw5cqtR8ghdVWIaasj 

W70ZyowZWtNRlA44fdTHQsZ20FeR3/cA3KRxrQBGlzDE3LtkxvxZwhZRp4ejmA12 

h7eYyS7R8HClPmNGiOvZrCHy1BEotI4EVh2sqH5yZJLkukMsJixcTopcSSJ/Uswf 

8Sw8nrkBrhg1vJ1RucwzcKEXqq0StHuVGS9GNONF1PaMAmgQ0NES+84zzV0Or+s7 

kfH4sh4o38YwtdLletbtDLB3OC8rq0M/HJ8IhPMbgMjBKpNSchzJEtXdqLDAOKf5 

h6NMAD3iCWky5bpLq00QAQmJ6hdN/HS0P5bahjEx72LgX32wvztxZW63ytRka4/G 

/SDnbaXrUfep0Q589a2ndV5CZZDHcJW1VdbVXN3Sc/UdybWktP+f1+FQXXlvPxn3 

n9ezEWAON66jTySadWdsk64yae0XfcLTpSymprsQEW/rXqHd7x6L8EBjrxB9Q91L 

1vGxpZLUSxMTQx6MGOJB6dfmWCYux+/rojBMMXK3u5U0cOsUz56Mo54oP844hh9f 

DaQKXoxFJWaGa2WnrFEeCxrP4RJGBizUaySGwyNJU0bgjt24/eRUMJVuvemjQgNL 

J8JiNqj2F0fx69AdylThJ5uiZl/lwOo5L8XgNEqwqkQhdxUZJuU+ornAoAAiFvYZ 

+W3WG/B7TPpmaRkXO7+fV1ZcnG/UxFJIsrFFImyvk1NnehEvAMwuNZkT7b1fC236 

qBEI8tp/uyhF2SfX5EIYyfSizHfj64e69Gh66N8VDlH9Xg5PhEUVlGhVFrpuJVyy 

vfNPkkNlbqYp4t1o9OCZMb2zhnoMnSkJmyDGW4v3nICnSMQULbrWYMXybPcgqc5l 

EffdpsPrRN30R456PDbEWxYadpGMsSNlcao1exEEw7DA1a2YTF7ZXJvhrcikyjZ0 

H3sD9dIBzhG+yVhMuesqTx8q3NUgVuWt+vrShJ6+vQE4kPyVzeQkAWCMf6fHezzW 

3tX+PTYbM8QMJBTxVVKvqjs3FAdancJ2qtWMgKORocrqQI011gC0Ma19KLwXVP13 

gsHDeWXOGdFsEcpfZ3VNj6yBMD5y+5JINng7oykgS58Gao3BnKMLiSCvq7s2GGMQ 

xpXs90BuyiDMgzB4b9TJpvqo0geS6RXBRlyh4cccaU4tZOK3pmOOFPHbPxc1eWGR 

f5X2UUk9Ct1KNVIBfcpM/FvrpyWFy/comu0pb9b5q+HlzqtD/tZyAd8SKzYwJ5Ml 

bQVDO3vrhJ6WImuKP/8G6xKp/vIcy9fqQY4tY49WdmE7ZVkO7xSPpAp8QfyssuIU 

UDgYimFUTE1TJ9+WeNUCzq32dkZA1At2qGWPJTSZICgL6SSBgd3b8cc0fso/8znp 
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VfyRP3FjQmkBZ3AyK+4vE+bjaGZBVs1H5WjKM40Kemhcq1Cg5d1qT8MluirgOeL4 

xqSXkv9t5Q1NUUToEUbp9BrwvTwlzw+PpLqP4g+ccED9Pkwd1VCPL+gMpzpYcZDa 

ttEMgJlKjYBi5jQDqj9NFOy/VQd7uO0PBTPt/2a3vgsyQRt0aWYXCIcW+zLIZ4h5 

C8DP2fngkP1HbqpZFJSp1DWvVjQJoN6CLZ6gDglXx7YTKYXKHOG6LFgwxKL5iNRf 

+h0hfS3bNbtitYaEKsxTqK+S4K5JTldCJFDY2QZS7+E3F75PHzMTgfDkblSU4ME8 

qXsWuCr4Prl00ugI44vQi6YNGVxFZ6s3t1E93RukRqSAj4c4xRwToYd7gU09yiM/ 

a0Fi0ewDwsII+Gf081azMlZG3qwf51wqogkk3Qmjra+FXMKlPif6m0U+wmWRXC6v 

e9dYwri3r+ws4G0yM1w67IZ11W2vTYIWcAs58UWVNUPeA5ft1YrOeVKN+PkqxoUS 

Y57GOIvtOvCNh1veY+zk1QS2fVj7pdvd8A5mK2KAflv0iQ/5lTGj36k7DQ5qaRVL 

MdvcadThS662ZPufKC3/lhrFWCr3yg8wMMXj+epKOAovBR0xeRN3QP9/WujukqA9 

S8iz+/V5ZmHeR+aHEAs+lS58G6D+3okYXOoQ9PiYFmq9XAiApY5+C4JlRfeeNHgN 

vlWz7fPwFDifVaY/m0RZ6gVRx+zCsDcoTn0VAJQ5ydujKBrhjDtiqmMLLbeBZOMm 

AepWW6jbC8LDJOx15Y+KrlO7UHLDieDXPpSM5d1KQC1Z2fs+AGCQYa214hyC77P4 

EIzMk5tyHQDE0XOgy0EvqFGI2aPnFbsHRgH7p0njIENuNWcbB4O7tDisxaHKWPMd 

ja/hf/UNeWAp5m6LhebPQGe6uVKTyjYDW4uGviOMZDfUpNtyC4UmY0WyVfc3Td1F 

rAJl0nhbMHPJgoo+M0kRXXPLFJAsBZaRC/7wVOuNRUYwUW2AfY4dOAaLfCUKWfFG 

ycLDslBOWR3JcFLkDSVx8CWEYMF14aB0Lt0HO0l+5RjGZaFOuLWRkRpDIke6mDc3 

nZ/ZeVfw5zgdKh63VGFvI54+D97MQnl1+6heZT16pGn0SeD2gfzObnaoEbI6OCsx 

THnORBORtoNTDkOdODpY8YRM7DHkkZBVgR2NN+9pRYBMb4QmD0XNV0jD481/xPY2 

q5KFP1hxqn3kz+rdCt50q6wYBjYnF9xqJ6Qg62amE1NrNEZ4QSGV8a3X9IbgvHU/ 

VdXFAA4Xz9PeMukehmUmiRz4ddB+ZVmpgairNccYnFH9jsujZAwLjHmSve0HCFlb 

RFIZyAEKEn05TA8uEAB4PrT180nzvJKuyDtYWCOCrKSQdcBz0D4BjTQyERjTcg1e 

k4X712bYDzlyIe7EOqLC+SMJ587vV5kyvf5LW7KVln4NznxdJGcPuPH0h7MNlTTY 

tJWupIqpgASrsBm3sABYxONYhYmiaR454Sc7DzY/gH5k91chbqawJ0ZHkE0Qbkc/ 

+Q6shrX6AAhQQxvX4D1VjwfGLoVGAQDrlpzLQry3Up4dHW5sCxLBDttc2BGt7v9+ 

pO9BjxjQjsO2BYT2raZzm2esGbg/sdYvlRZ62h/WLwVIVmJPTxtaTxXfv+trfqEh 

W9YoBAtHKVa/lKZJ9axgMQqOY0YgcfZo/ivB53wXdEqgWqYX/r/UBNkCPLNe/y/2 

jPTv6qdDHNzvYUkB+s9FV+mB/SPQvfaViMS9QxwMoYLMRboWIP83YpyUIpAfeTVM 

aKy2YK6oX2qjMKpxSJLotsLlUceOtNKFQ4DhK3mEFGzHcLhApwibilSh6yi4v4xe 

Vxo2FRpAjdmkw+qf0G8FRLi+yoC37MFZFUQCxVV+d3NArMtcut4+gB0Y0QjcDbGe 

ks3Rx9YzauLoEnJogv6Thhz1KvwTw8pi//gofas51k3XoLSxdkYndX8UFMlzm1ze 

27Eq5VdzOP38IT/5YzwDku+e4/vu75GLm9WqXsEZzmiEr4p5P/zqNZEXJJd8FPcH 

tABSaNCD8AyaO9KPmRpOkkD52IFDZ3ugHf7G5LRqxkgn5o6Eu4gTVfTbQR9AtNb7 

OJg1x3AH5weHvJ/d3NMMD9XzdfIUkp78yiU2cZqGkkEmrj1Sra3okJw5lc98pL0n 

uT7BwEd2MDzDIgaPJQCUPwZ+nKdcMIylg3Jv46yv2VaRHSbXcqLEbnGg+tvwzmLB 

les64lo4cw5/BaIDXCNfxwLnmS8c33KcPYKgSyvqrI+Ctp7rXr/4naDGtxe5uKP/ 

iU9eCCXJoxBoWTLXgYVqjsrHLBy5ZZwNDyeq5l8xFwdarqTb1Z4zimvCGc66cpgO 

r3/rupez0yYl5xd8pr/xqxoNy9Hn+M2/Ut8hCaq4H4gfnORn2Ei0VXj+DxlkKbT5 

rmKdP9tWYkKjSm5pgt8Z5z2m0FRQuIBaoWl8x6qzF8lh8wCGgi83rzQ/P+5E33s0 

P2nBiKoMiZsrzAMcx7ykieS/HMMoA7MrsSQiP/L7oEzcS8kMwZIlApMZawMuiCcB 

7cCOGN1ngJxkiFNkNh4XX7WQY1AsxPSHIRKx7GIkQQIOSI6crgF8MXG5Vq1J6wES 

zCGLVifLC8x1fmwvj84u3l21vgBRLjvzM9CIOjVFR/yh/JEc/2UH7HGZPZ/wDczo 

xrLCIR8L4Uhhft255iKy1V6r/VRHmDz0BrEpeEdPwDDKk3qAg9QgetnjceGXuDf/ 

kH8cb7kY+l4hm1Z0XO6F5e1oHBUgd8S9Btrz8zAIi1wgGm0nxfP/MAax6P487MH+ 

ZjCF6zCe6Hmmo8w+j6OKgrZ4yB6xerhIwHsjRixKHD61Li8U2yUoq8uzD6lFA8KS 
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HUZUqYQ6L/kuGxazIvRi01/SrI/qm5B25as5xXWx+pGcV8LBbLkkPWuOyG6w2IOR 

FWauHSGcSIZ1H6Eice77dgee7Q== 

-----END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 
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